

Fw: Potential Rate Mitigation

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Jan 2017 10:23:58 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec7-16_v13 Clean.pptx (667.18 kB)

Are you OK if we send the most recent one to William?

From: Bromm, William (CAB) <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:07 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

Happy New Year Keley and Francesca – is the attached the most recent mitigation deck? The SOC has asked for the most recent product. (I will also send him the Dec 13 IESO OEC materials that were used in the Premier and Minister's meeting)

Thanks

W